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 MEMORANDUM  
   

TO:  

FROM:  
   

DATE:  

SUBJ:  

DISPOSITION: 

Fort Wayne Senate   

Rules Committee  
Kim McDonald, Chair  

8 February 2000   

Amendment to the Constitution of the Faculty: Definition of Voting Faculty  

To the Nominations and Elections Committee for approval by the faculty  

Whereas, several IPFW faculty are participating in the voluntary early partial retirement plan;  

Whereas, the definition and certification of these individuals is unclear in the Constitution of the 
Faculty;  

Whereas, those individuals taking partial retirement have made valuable contributions to the 
campus as a result of their long tenure as faculty;  

Be it resolved, that the Senate approve the following amendment to the Constitution of the 
Faculty. The bold type represents the proposed change.  

I. C. The Voting Faculty shall consist of those full-time members of the faculty and those 
faculty who are on partial retirement, who are not enrolled in an undergraduate degree 
program at IPFW nor in a graduate degree program in their home department and who: /senate-
dev .  
   

 


